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April 11, 2007

Re: O7RFP55540A-CIC
Psychiatric and Physician Services
Dear Proposer:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made & part of the above
referenced Reguest For Proposal (REP).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the BFP referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
RFP documents as noted below

Response to vendor questions

Gk Whhat are the curent requirernents for the number of FTE for Licensed Clinical Social
W{}i‘kéf‘s amﬁ ticensed Professional Counselors?

A There are a total of 13 FTE that can be filled by 2 LOSW and/or LPL

195 Is the successful vendor reguired to provide all speciaities and a fll management
staff for the mental health program on site?

A Mo

Q: Can vendors bid for only one specialty in this RFP, for example psychiatrist only?

A Mo

Q: Are there psychiatrist and other support staff already in place the county's
facilities?

Al Yeg

Q What support staff are available at each facﬂzty‘?

A Support stalf functions in the Bollowing
medice! records, acoountant, data entry and insurance venfication.

& What is the number of patient that a pszfcmamsf is expected to see per day?

A ??fi ssychiatnst 15 expected (G s an average of 18 clienis per day

: Will the County accept amendments to the contract language?

A Ne

O What 15 the Eﬁ%‘ﬁﬁ‘é&é vaia@ of the coutract for the RFP?

Jﬁ*e&:_ g; ;}fyzz é}»ﬂk i1 £

a: Which vendor mﬁ@iig provides the services under the RFP?

A Liberty Health Care.

O What is the minimum criteria will 2 vendor have to meet 1o be included in the
ﬁﬁgﬁ&ﬁmﬁ ;}fﬁms?

A ; vieet the entire Scope sremsent hated i the RFP 1o be

”:
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Page 26, third paragraph states, "Computer usage IS 1o be inciuded in the overhead rate
and not as a direct expense item.” Please expliain the meaning of this siatemant.

Vendot is not responsible for pvoviding any oompuiers,

Bhouid the vendor submil a fee schedule that represenis the first year of e confract or
both the first and the renewal vear of the contract?

Ths vendor should ress boy Hum B sguesien. The RFP i for one vosr with fen
ronewsl oplions, Bor words, automatic renewal remains so option zé‘%z‘%‘é’ ;& uw“ﬁ‘-**;f

hasz, however, singe i not defindive, iiereshed vermions should ordy submit fes
scheies for ong ves

Please describe what methods will be utilized to determine reimbursement by
Vendor for non-payments arising from subcontractor performance.

How will the clinical responsibility for non-payment be separate from billing data,
entry errors, administrative errors and/or IT system errors which could result in
nonpayment?

Will the project manager have access to real time data in order to effectively
manage productivity and assist in ensuring reimbursement for billable services?

The current vendor provides a Quallly improvement Director and Program Managers.
There is also a negotiasted rate for Divector of Nursing. These job ciassifications are not
;}aﬁ of the cuirent RFP fee scheduly. Will these continue (0 be contracied positions?
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G Please describe the function of ihe Human Resource Coordinator; is this the project

marager or & different position?
A
sartment of MEDIDAD
G Would the department consider an hourly rate within the fee scheduie for board
certified/eligible addiction psychiatrists?
A No

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by retuming
one {1} copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Depariment, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachires Street, Suite
1168, Atianta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time April 28, 2007,
11:60 AN

This is to acknowiedge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of
2007

Legal Name of Bidder

S%gmzim of Authorized Reprasertative

Bevised T0T



